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Fwd:
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To:

Date:

Kassenoff v. Kassenoff

Ivy Ozer (iozer@nycourts.gov)

gd@dimolaw.com; carolmost@cwmost.com; ckassenoff@yahoo.com; afrisch@andrewfrisch.com;
ew@wiedlaw.com

Friday, September 2, 2022, 01:11 PM EDT

Please see the email from Judge Capeci, below.

vy Ozer, Esq.
Principal Law Clerk to
Hon. Susan M. Capeci, AJSC

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hon. Susan M. Capeci" <scapeci@nycourts.gov>
Date: September 2, 2022 at 12:44:20 PM EDT

To: Ivy Ozer <iozer@nycourts.gov>

Cc: Donatella Coppa Runfola <dcoppa@nycourts.gov>
Subject: Kassenoff v. Kassenoff

It has come to the court’s attention that Ms. Most’s associate, Ms. Christine Paska, who was working
in the Westchester County District Attorney’s office, Special Prosecutions Division, until on or about
June 24, 2022, was the attorney assigned to prosecute the case against Mrs. Kassenoff, which was
ultimately dismissed. The apparent conflict this presents is of grave concern to the Court. Ms.
Kassenoff is hereby given permission to supplement her extant motion for Ms. Most to be relieved.
She is to submit such supplemental motion by close of business Tuesday, September 6, 2022 with
notice to all parties. Answering papers are to be submitted to the Court, with notice to all parties, by
close of business September 13, 2022. A reminder to the parties that there is no stay in the ordered
access and it should continue as ordered by the Court. However, the determination of ALL matters,
including the forensic report, shall be suspended until determination of this motion. Accordingly, the
return date for the OSC of September 13 is cancelled until further notice. No party or attorney shall
discuss with the children the pendency of this motion or the relief sought.
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